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Legislative File No:  2011-0486 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk 248-841-2461 

 

DATE:  November 1, 2011 

 

SUBJECT: Transfer of Class C License - Max & Erma’s 

 

 

REQUEST: 

To approve the transfer of 2010 Class C licensed business located at 122 N. Adams Rd. from Max & Erma’s 

Restaurants, Inc. to American Blue Ribbon Holdings, LLC.  

 

BACKGROUND: 

This request is a transfer of ownership for Max & Erma’s Restaurant located at 122 N. Adams.  The business has 

been operated by American Blue Ribbon Holdings, LLC since 2009.   Max & Erma’s continues to operate with the 

same name, menu, general structure, etc.; this is a transfer of ownership.  American Blue Ribbon Holdings, LLC 

purchased 51 Max & Erma’s Restaurants.  The applicants have filed their application, plans and paid the 

application fee as required in Chapter 6, Alcoholic Liquor of the Rochester Hills Code of Ordinances.  There is no 

Dance/Entertainment Permit for this establishment. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the Rochester Hills City Council approves the transfer of 2010 Class C licensed business located at 122 N. 

Adams Rd., Rochester Hills, MI from Max & Erma’s Restaurants, Inc. to American Blue Ribbon Holdings, LLC. 

 

 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

City Council Liaison   
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